



Microsoft Azure enables scalable, secure, cost-efficient cloud services, fostering business innovation and efficiency.

## Azure Health Check Service

Our comprehensive assessment provides insights into your Azure infrastructure, enhancing security, optimizing costs, and aligning architecture with industry best practices. Whether you seek operational governance or want to maximize your Azure investment, we offer detailed assessments in architecture, cost optimization, security, and licenses. Post-assessment, you'll receive an Executive Summary and Detailed Findings Report, outlining critical issues, cost-saving opportunities, and a roadmap for improvements. Partner with **Wizard IT** to ensure your Azure environment is secure, efficient, and optimally configured to meet your business demands.

### Why Wizard IT?

Attain unwavering consistency, visionary foresight, and success through our battle-tested methodology. At **Wizard IT**, you don't just acquire a partner with technical mastery; you forge an alliance focused on driving your growth. Embrace a transformative journey, starting with crystal-clear expectations and culminating in your resounding success. **Choose Wizard IT, an IT Solutions Partner you can trust.**

### What We Will Deliver:

Our **Azure Health Check Service** includes but is not limited to:

- Detailed Findings Report
- Cost Optimization Report
- Security Assessment
- Architecture Assessment
- License Review
- Improvement Roadmap
- Governance Review
- Performance Optimization
- Compliance Check
- Disaster Recovery Plan



**Contact us today to get started!**

+44 20 3097 0220  
<https://www.wizardit.com/contact>

Commented [PR1]: @Masa Hadid can we add in the Microsoft logo , check with Aysheh if others are doing this

Commented [MH2R1]: done

Commented [PR3]: @Masa Hadid Maybe make this title bigger and centered across the top of the page ?

Commented [MH4R3]: Done